
City of Portland Police Bureau (PPB) 
Asian & Pacific Islander American (APIA) Advisory Council 

Memorandum 
 
 
Date:  May 25, 2021 
 
To:  APIA Advisory Council (Council) 
 
From:  Jenny Kim and Kien Truong 
 
Subject: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:00 am to 10:30 am Meeting Minutes 
 

● Chanpone Sinlapasai will be working on a short explanation of who we are in terms of 
Asian American, Pacific Islander and Native Hawaiian, to be added to the bylaws. 
 

● The Council needs to address the disparity within our Asian and Pacific Islander 
community, and how we can include Pacific Islanders and Native Hawaiian into our 
advocacy. 
 

● Emphasize the role of the police is to serve and protect the community and that we need 
to move toward the community policing model. 
 

● Our Council is formed to help guide the Portland Police Bureau to learn how to "serve 
and protect" that bring satisfaction to the API community 
 

● The Council went over the result of the survey.  Please see attached. 
 

● Election results: 
○ Christine Chin Ryan was elected as the Chair 
○ Joe Enlet was elected as the Co-Chair 
○ Jenny Kim was elected as the Secretary 
○ Kien Truong was elected as the Co-Secretary 

 


